State of Florida

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD.
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DATE: April 26, 2013 g; ) o
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk : -/f " ﬁ(m //‘ -
FROM: Sonica C. Bruce, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economicg‘;;,: A 8 O
Michael T. Lawson, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
RE: Docket Nos. 120287-WU and 120288 - Request for approval of amendment to tariff
sheets for miscellaneous service charges in Polk County by Sunrise and Alturas

Utilities, LLC.

On April 25, 2013, the above-referenced utilities filed a notice of voluntary withdrawal of
its application. This attached document was sent to the Divison of Economics. Please
incorporate the attached document into the docket file.
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Alturas Utilities, LLC
Sunrise Utilities, LLC
P. O. Box 2608 863/510-1318

Eaton Park, FL 33840 YourWaterUtility@gmail.com

|
April 19, 2013
|

Clerk’s Office
| Florida Public Service Commission
Tallahassee, FL

Via email address: shruce@psc.state.fl.us

Ref: Sunrise Docket #120287-WU and Alturas Docket #120288-WU

Good afternoon,

Please accept this as our formal request to withdraw Sunrise Utilities, LLC and Alturas Utilities, LLC
from the above Dockets previously submitted by Mike Smallridge. He is no longer affiliated with
Sunrise Utilities, LLC nor Alturas Utilities, LLC.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call or send me an email.
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

On behalf of the Utilities,

Sondra Myers
Utility Manager



